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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com=
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 4:41 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: img-Y¥21120724.pdf

PRS - MSIG INSURED: XE1728S (MSIG) OUR REF: SJC412K D.0.A:19.11.2019

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle,
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal _lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

Amember of EHRERYEY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: PRS - M5IG INSURED: XE17285 (MSIG) OUR REF: 5JC412K D.O.A: 19.11.2019

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@seg.msig-asia.com

MSIG



MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg 0 @ G

AMember of RRAREENNY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 3:23 P\

To: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg>

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: PRS - MSIG INSURED: XE17285 (MSIG) OUR REF: 5JC412K D.0.A: 19.11.2019

Hi,
Thank you for your selection.
We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

Have a great weeke ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @

AMember of BMEFAENN] INSURANCE GROUR

From: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 2:43 PM

To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: PRS - MSIG INSURED: XE17285 (MSIG) OUR REF: SIC412K D.0.A: 19.11.2019
Importance: High

rHTERHAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Helene

We propose to choose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct pre-repair survey.
Kindly assign.
Please didn't assign in-house surveyor since we had selected.



Thank You.

Regards,

Jing Yee

Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C
#01-34/#01-61

Singapore 417883

Tel : 6746 5519 Fax: 6743 4896

From: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:19 PM

To: huameng@live.com.sg <huameng@live.com.se>

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg. msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: PRS - MSIG INSURED: XE17285 (MSIG) OUR REF: 5JC412K D.0.A: 19,11.2019

Hi,
We refer to your email dated 21/11/2019.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyars Pte Ltd
4} STA Inspection Pte Ltd

5) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd

B6) AutoProbe Consultants

7) MSIG In-House Surveyors
*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut lia bility which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with EXPress
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SJE (Single
Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SIE, depending on their availability:

1. Xing Guo Qiang 6) Chow Bo Xiong
2. Kenneth Kong 7) Siew Meng Hui
3. Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan

4. Ng You Han 9) Victor Png

5. Gary Soon 10) Samuel Phun




In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available,

NEB:
a. *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute*
b. If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a
motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under
the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection.,
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G

AMember of IERTCRAN]E INSURANCE GROUP

From: Hua Meng [mailto:huameng@live.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 12:30 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: PRS - MSIG INSURED: XE 1728 5 OUR REF: SIC 412 K D.O.A: 19.11.2019
Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Sir

Kindly refer to the attachment for your necessary action and revert your surveyor name list to us urgently.
Your promptly reply will be appreciated by us.

Thank You.

Regards,

Jing Yee



Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C
#01-34/#01-61

Singapore 417883

Tel : 6746 5519 Fax : 6743 4896

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person ather than the intended recipient is nat a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches ta it. If vou are not the intendead
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose ibs contents,



H25/2020 Adjuster Immediate Advice
MNote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregnoisesoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, Fram: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Altn:  Manica Chung Pei Zhen Date: 25 Mar 2020

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No  : XE17285
TP Vehicle No :BJC412K Accident Date :19/11/2019
MMake : MITSUBISHI LANCER Assignment Date 126112019
Date of Inspection  : 22/11/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :5.00
Inspection At P HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP (HQ)

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #01-61 AUTOBAY @KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 7.774.16
Revised Amount 5% 4,016.31
Check ltems {Estimated) 8% 0.00
Total 1 4,018.31
Lump Sum Repair 231 3,200.00

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 55
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 155

Remarks
i ) The vehicle is economical/not economical for repair,

[ % ) The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis,

https.ifsingapore, merimen.com/claims/index.cfm Husebox= SV Cdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=52103804&preview=1&nalayout=1&CFl... 1/



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 10:08 AM
To: 'Crystal Lee'; assignments

Cc: ‘Ong Zi Hui'; SUR

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Dear Crystal,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJC 412K on 22/11/2018.
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Kindly assist to create the above claim in Merimen System.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@@ Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 11:05 AM

To: 'Crystal Lee' <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Ong Zi Hui' <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: bash-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080933)

From: Crystal Lee [mailto:crystal lee @sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 4:41 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

PRS - MSIG INSURED: XE1728S (MSIG) OUR REF: SJC412K D.0.A:19.11.2019




20/11 201% WED 11:32 FAX [Aoor/004

MSME15152339 | SME Motor Pte Lid - Kaki Bkl
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 190113010 15:47
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pai Yirg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleaze report :)EIITE'?AII the detads of the accident 1o speed up the clams process.

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information providad must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentalion or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companias to
repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and accaptance of this Form by msirance companies is not an admission of policy liabiity on the part of the nsurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred fo the Police for investigation.

B. This reparl will be forwarded by the ingurers of the GIA Records Management Gentre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (G14] for
archiving and that copies of thés repart will, for a fee, be made svailable upon appiication by interesied parties,

7. By the lodgement of this repar 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repor being made available

aforesaid,
Date Of Report 18/11/2019 1547
Date Of Accident 18/11/2019 09:10
Exact Location Of Accident 124 REFINERY RD/ CHUAN LI CONTAINER DEPOT
Caountry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJC412K
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner GOH KIM HONG
NRIC No S01731390
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phong No (LOCAL) +B5-967427 86
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96742786
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI
tModel LANCER

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? e

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA FACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy NO

Policy Mumber 2100062008-11

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

MWame aof Driver GOH KIM HONG

MNRIC No 501731390

Date Of Birth 30/05/1951

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 1700718979

Driving Experience 40 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE

faobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-96742786
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-96742786
EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleace repovt ¢orsectly the details of the accident to speet up the claims process

Z_ This Farm must be.compiete kg Poli Ider andfor the Authaori Driver.
3. lnfermation provided must be as truchful and accurate 3 possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of rmaterial

facts may allow insuranes companies to repudiate policy liability,
4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companles is not @n admissien of policy fiability on the part of the insurance

COMmPanies.

£, Any falee reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, The report will be Torwarded by the ingurers of the Gia Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
' Association of Singapare [GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available ugan application by
interestec parties.
7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made avallable aforesaid

#  Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

My insurer, my wirkshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapare ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase andfor process my persanal data/persenal information set out in this [form) and any other perscnal information
provided by me or potsessed by my inserer (colfectively the “Parsonal Information”) and disciose and transfer such
Persanal Informatien to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s] who have insured
wehiclels] invalved in this accident shali be collectively refarred to a3 the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lavwyers/law firms, the
Maonerary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity {such as the pelice), for the purpose(s)

of

[2]

[l processing, handiing and/ar dealing with my daims incleding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigaticns relating to the claims;

1} Investigating the accident and/cr my claims;

{iii} carrying cut and/or dealing with my (rstructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{Iv) administering my clalms {inciuding the maiing of correspondence, slatements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclesure of certzin personal data about me to bring 2hout delivery of the same 35 well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); ard/for

[v) complying with applicable faw in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{coliectively the
"Purposos”)

(b] allinzurer|s} who have insured vehiclejs} involved In this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permited
to collect, use, disclose andjor process my Personal Infarmation for ana or more of the above Puspases; and

{c}  my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsfincluding thair lawyers/lzw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapaore, for one or more of the above Furposes.

{d}  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fravd detection,
Investigation end managerment n present and all future clzims.

[e] the Information 5o collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i} 102l insurers snd/or any other thard parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies 28 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or cowrt ordars.
E

. - o A s
Falieyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Pecsonned's Signature
Date & Time! [If driver is mot the oolicvhaolder) MName

Date & Time: NRICSFIN Mo

Ak aENE|

Page 3 of 16



201aM1/22 PARF/COE Rebale Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 139D
[V o R o SR S 4 = e A S
Vehicle No.: SJC412K
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: LANCER 1.5 MIVEC GLS 4A/T
Primary Colour: Green
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: 4A910075321
Chassis No.: JMYSRCY2A8U005527
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $16,409.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Jan 2008
First Registration Date: 30 Jan 2008
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $18,050.00
e PR R hate Data| G e e e
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
COE Expiry Date: 29 Jan 2023
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $21,485.00
COE Rebate Amount: $13,688.00
Total Rebate Amount: $13,688.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The
vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its
statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Nov 2019

https:iivrl ta.gov.sg/talfvrilaction/enguireRebateByPublicBefore Dereginput? FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

112



32002020 Used LANCER 1.5 Car & Usad Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Used Ca Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore

Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore,
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

%58 until it's SOLD!

Paost an Ad Adveraser Login Ways of Seliing

Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-DWNED
Auto | MERCEDES BEMI

Resources

Browse by Categoey v =Back (12 )Nexts [Sort by Date Posted v || 20 resunts/page ¥
35 vehicles LANCER 1.5 B
Maodel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage eh Typa
Search Selection  LANCER 1.5 Ay hay = m:':“t’:' Any Any Any Available

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.54 GLS $17.800 £7.310 fyr 2T-Aug-3007 1,499 cc 158,000 km Sedan
(COE till 08,2022)

In House Finance Available, Monthly $638 Only! Low Mileage Dane 12640km Yearty Onfy! Low Depreciation At $7120 Only! Well Knewn
Far Tts Reliability And Low Fuel Corsumption And Take Care By Previous Ownerf One OF The Most Popular Sedan Of All Time! Trade In, .

Speado Motoring
Posted: 37-Fgp-2000  Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mit=subishi Lancer, Misubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS 516,800 $6,850 /yr 18-Sep-2007 1,499 ex 126,583 km Sedan
(COE till 08/2022)

N Girnamikcks, Honest Deaber. Veery Beautiful Unit, Road Tax Till Sep, Providing Good Services, Having Our Own Workshop. Accident Fres.
Wall Mamtained. High Trade=In Welcome, View Now Ta Believe It

Posted: 17-Mar-3H120  Tags: 2007 Mitsubisni Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mtsubishi, Lancer

Mitsublshi Lancer EX 1,54 GLS  $40,500 §5,350 fyr 12-0ct-2007 1,499 cc 2 Sedan
(COE till 10/2027)

Wery Well Maintained By Current Owner With Mo Expenses Spend. Mo Modifications Dane. Bank Or In House Loan Can Be Arrange To
Cater To Your Upfront Budget, Cwner Consignmaent, Viewing By Appointment Onby.

Alimatoring.sg
Pocted: 18-Mar-2020  Tags: 2007 MRsubishi Lancer, Mitsubeshi Larcer, Mitzubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $16,500 $6,310 fyr 18-Jan-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan
(COE till 10/2022)

‘Wedl Maintained By Previous Owners, New Paintwork. Bank And In Housa Loan Available. Call Me Now To View The Carl

Posted; 08-Mar-2030  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer

ing?
GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it?

Gatting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'd help you renew your COE and get a loan for it Gat the cheapest oan in town and an
REMEWAL  approval in 2 days without effert] Enguire today,

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS 20,800 £7,330 fyr 21-Jan-2008 1,499 cc 107,000 km Sedan
{COE till 01/2023)

3.96% Full Loan+ 1 Years Warranty! Engine/'Gearbax Seracing Done! Well Kapt Candition, Powerful And Smooth Engine. Sporty And
Affordablel Bank And In House Loan Available, Contact Our Friencly And Expenience Sales Consultant To Baok An Viewing And Test Driv...

Posted: 28-Feb-3020  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Misubishe Lancer, Mitsubishl, Larcer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $18,500 $6,510 fyr 23-lan-2008 1,498 cc 165,000 km Sedan
(COE till 01,2023)

‘Well Maintained Unit! Clean And Neat Interiar! Mo Repair Needed! Call For Viewing Test Drive Now,

Posted: 08-Mar-2020  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Larcer, MEsabishk Lanoer, Mitsubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $20,800 FT.270 fyr 30-Jan-2008 1,499 a2 - Sadan
{COE till 01/2023)

hitps/iwww.sgcarmart.comiused_carsllisting. php?ORD=RGD_ASCAMOD=LANCER 1 5&4RPG=20&VEH=04RGD=10&AVL=2

Avallable

Available

Available

Availahla

Available

Available

Available
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32002020 Used LANCER 1.5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Wery Well Maintain Linit. View To Believed! Inhouse And Bank Loan Availablel Call Now For More Enguiries)

Posted: 19-Mar-2020 Tags: 2008 Misubishs Lanoer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  §21,888 §7,450 fyr 20-Feb-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan Available
(COE till 02/2023)

Non FHY Unit! Spacious Sports Sedan At Super Attractive Price! Low Instaliment From 3466, Higher Loan Can Be Achieved, Call Our
Experience Sales Executives To Avold Disappointment, Viewing Stricthy Via Appointment Only.

Posted: 13-Feb-2000 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Misubishi Lamcer, Miksubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS §213,000 57,040 fyr 27-Jun-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan Available
Sports Sunroof (COE til
06/2023)

Rare Unit With SunRoaf, Well Knotwn For [ts Reliability And Low Fuel Consumption, All 'Wear And Tear Replaced! Please Contact Me For

More Information, Lsnnit Ewmind

Fosted: 01-Mar-2020  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Milsubishi Larcer, Milsubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.54 GLS $28,000 45,340 fyr 30-Jul-2008 1,449 oc - Sedan Availabla
Sports Sunroof {COE till
07/2023)

Rare Unit With Suncoaf, Well Known For [ts Reliability, Hurrcan Drop In Filter, Bride Boot Shift With CF Knob, Defl Gauge, Bride Stradia
And Bride Low Max, D2 Coilover, Te37 Rims, Wickanoe Throttie Controd, Tuned By VIS Works, Evo x Kitted, Recently Sarviced. High Trade...

Prem Roy Matoring
Posted: 14-Fab-2020  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, MRsubishi Lancer, MRsubishi, Lancer

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

We'll find you the cheapest car insurance quates from over 10 insurers, Make your cheios on zenp excess and own workshop, Everything done at the
comfort of your own home. Roadside assistance & claims support completely frea,

Find gut mare|

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,54 GLX $45,500 $5,390 fyr 27-PAuig-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan Avallable
(COE till 08, 2028)

Can Do Zera Down Payment, 100% Full Laan, Easy Approval, Bank Lean And In Heuse Loan, Manthly From $400, Bad Credits And
Discharged Bankruptcy Are Welcome, No Payslip Also Can, All Car Comes With Warranty, Loan Amount Stated, Full Loan Specialist, Set..,

Pogted: 05-Mar-3020  Tags: 2008 Mitsubashi Lancer, Misubishi Lancer, MEsubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A4 GLS  $21,998 $6,220 fyr 03-Oct-2008 1,459 ec 138,000 ken Sedan Available
(COE till 10/2023)

Good Buy! Best Deal! Call Now! Simply The Micest Fit You Can Find And Cormes With An Affordable Price Tag! Why Wait? 100% Safe
Purchase! Call Qur Friendly Sales Staffs For A Test Drive Today! Thank You.

oov
Pogted: 29-Feb-3020  Tags: 2008 Mitsublshi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishl, Lanoer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,54 GLX $25,800 £7,070 fyr 13-Mov-2008 1,49% cc 157,000 km Sedan Avallable
Sports {COE till 11/2023)

Lady Owner, 1.5 At Sports Model With Full Body-kit. New Pearl White, Wear And Tear All Cane Up 'With Receipts. Car In Viery Good
Cordition, & Months Warranty Engine And Gaarbex. Clean And Neat Interior. High Loan Available, Please Call For Viewing Now! e

Posted: 16-Mar-2020  Tage: 2008 Mitudishi Larcer, Mitsabishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Larcor

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.54 GLX $30,345 $8,320 fyr 13-New-2008 1,499 e 128,345 km Sedan Available
(COE till 11/2023)

Extremely Well Kept Unit, Smooth & Qulet Ride Mechanic Certified Accigent-Frea!Pristine Engine, Exterior & Interiar (Al 9 OF 10),
Comprenensively Serviced & Maintained By Zera Gravity Matorsport, New Auto-trang Gasket B Fiter Aircon Filter,Engine Flush & Pratect,

Posted: 27-Feb-20200  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $26,500 $6,930 fyr 16-Jan-2009 1,498 cc 137,000 km Sedan Available
(COE till 01/2024)

One OF The Most Popular Sedan O All Time, Well Malntained And Senviced Regulady. 100% Loan Available, Do Call Our Friendly Sales N .
Cansultant For More Details, [ Fiimis o]

Posted: 31-1an-2030  Tags: PP MEsubishd Lances, Mitsubsshi Lancer, Metsubsshi, Lanoes

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $26,800 $6,740 fyr 11-Mar-2009 1,499 ez 108,200 km Sedan availabla
(COE till 03/2024)

Very Well Maintained By Current Qwner With No Expenses Spend, Mo Modifications Done, Low Mileage. Bank Or In House Loan Can Be
Arrangs To Cater To Your Upfront Budget, - PRIGSURALD

Alimatoring.sg
Posted: 09-Mar-2020  Tags: 2009 Misubshi Lancer, Misubishs Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer

https /fwww sgearmarn.comiused_cars/listing php?ORD=RGD_ASCA&MOD=LANCER 1.58RPG=20AVEH=08RGD=108AVL=2



J2o2020 - Used LANCER 1.5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.54 GLS  $42,800 $4,740 fyr 20-May-2009 1,499 oc 144,735 km Sedan Available
{COE till 03/2029)

Guararitesd Accident Free, Low Mileage 13k/yr, Beautiful Leather Interior, Extramely Well Maintained, Wear And Tear Replaced Recets
Prgof, $0% Loan OF The Car Price At 3,16%, Guarantead Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptey, View After Lunch Til 118M Dally, Pleass €.,

Posted: 11-Mar-2020  Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mesubishi Lancer, MEsubisi, Lancer

Mitsublghi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $26,777 46,400 Jyr 25-May-2009 1,499 oc 95,000 km Sedan Availalle
(COE till 05/2024)
Deal Not To Be Miss! Act Fast! Very Well Mamtaned By Current Owner With Mo Expenses Spare. Al Rourd Superb Nice Condition, Engine N
And Gear In Great Condition. Low Mileage Dore! Bank Or In House Loan Can Be Arrange To Cater To Your Uplront Budget, Wekoome All. [ PR

Posted: 19-Mar-2020  Tags: 2009 Hitsugishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,54 GLS = $34,800 $8,080 fyr 10-Jul-2007% 1,459 cc 107,000 km Sedan Available
Sports (COE till 07/2024)

Wonderful Setup And Fued Efficient! 1 Year Extended Engine And Gearbox Warranky! Altractive Interest Bate Avallable! Optional For 10
Years COE Renewsd! Engine And Gearbox (Great). Exterior (Great). Interior (Great), Undercarriage (Great). All Model Trade In Welcome....

Posted: 18-Feb-2020  Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishl Larcar, MEsubishi, Lancer

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5 GLS  $31,800 §7,350 fyr 17-Jul-300% 1,499 cc 110,000 km Sedan Availabbe
Sports (COE till 07/2024)

Custamize Bodykit To Sult You! 1 Year Exterded Engine And Gearbax Warranty! Attractive Interest Rate Available! Attractive Intesest Rate
Auzilable! Optional For 10 Years COE Renewal! Engine And Gearbax (Great), Exterior (Graat), Interior (Great), Undercarriage (Great). All..

Pogted) 26-Jar-2020  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, MRsubishil, Lancer

Sawe this search critera, to get ermail alerts whenevar a match is found.

Mode Price Deprecation | Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisemants, view Expired ads « Back { 1 2 ) Newt = 20 ¥ results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory  Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart iz the number one car classifieds for paralled Impest cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsibishi & BMW, There are plenity of cors for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sparts
cars or statiomwagans, SV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & DPC cars. You can also buy from a car suction, ook up car inans, financial serices, |ow milsage cars, ear brands, campark rates B car
irsurance, Find buy used LANCER 1,5, LANCER 1.5 Singapore, used LANCER 1,5 Singapera, used LANCER 1,5, used vehicles Singapore or even bury used LANCER 1.5 Sngapore. We have new car
dealers compring parabel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, rave car launches and new car promations, Visit our partrer sites for job
openings lar Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forwm discussion, commerclal vehicie feasing & COE results,

All prices and other infarmation displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based an algarithems that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no asurance can be qiven
that this information is accurate, complete ar current. splarMart.com does not assume any responsibilty for Brrors or omissans or waerant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©12004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights resarved,

https {iwww.sgcarmart. comiused_cars/listing. php?ORD=RGD_ASCAMOD=LANCER 1.58RPG=20&VEH=0&4RGD=108AVL=2 a3



HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk C #01-61 / 01-34, Singapore 417883

Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 / 9666 9680 Fax: 6743 4896
ESTIMATE
GOH KIM HONG I — Date :28.11.2019
BLK 17 LORONG 7 TOA PAYOH Labe iy Vehicle No SIC 412 K
#05-208 (a0 Che Make/Model :MITSUBISHI LANCER
$1231 Accident date :19.11.2019
No DESCRIPTION Qty Amount (55)
List Itemns . -
1 Rearbootlid  “£AKCe 1 s 65232
2 Rear bootlid outer lock 1 5 66 -
3 Rear bootlid hinges @ $85.80 *~ 2 s 1716 -
4 Rear bootlid upper lock 1 5 66 -
5 Rear bootlid lower lock 1 5 38.5 ~
6 Rear bootlid top spoiler 1 s gep—=" TN
7 Rear bootlid centre logo Mo 1 5 456
8 Rear bootlid third brake lamp 1 S 348.7 ~
9 Rear bootlid Lancer emblem /. 1 S 473~
10 Rear bootlid Mivec emblem b 1 5 396
11 Rear bootlid Ex emblem 1 S 352
12 Rear bootlid reflector @ $180.40 77 /4 2 S 3608
13 Rear bumper j A il 5 8217
14 Rear bumper side holder @ $30.40 "~ 2 $ 608
15 Rear bumper reflector @ 531.20 2 S 6247
16 Rear bumper towing hook cover —° 1 $ 288
17 Rear bumper reinforcement J2-7°C 1 $ 1903 —
18 Rear bumper clips (1 set) Pl 1 5 F0 =0
19 Rear bumper bracket @ $44.00 7/ 2 § 88X
20 Rear number plate lamp @ 539.60 2 S 792 &
21 Rear lamp 1 S 3443 —
22 Rear end panel 1 5 4653 <
o7/ S 4882.4
Less 20% Disc S 97648
Total $ 390592 Y394
Special Nett Items
1 Rear number plate » S 50730
2 Rear number plate holder | i . ¢ 5 30
3 Rear bumper reverse sensor Wi @ $  380—xH00°
Total 5 480




HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk C #01-61 / 01-34, Singapore 417883

Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 / 9666 9680 Fax: 6743 4896
ESTIMATE

GOH KIM HONG Date :28.11.2019

BLK 17 LORONG 7 TOA PAYOH Vehicle No SIC412 K

#05-208 Make/Model :MITSUBISHI LANCER

51231 Accident date :19.11.2019

No DESCRIPTION Qty Amount (55)

Labour Cost
1 Remove & reinstall bootlid inner garnish N7 S 20076V
2 Remove & reinstall reverse sensor TV $ 150 ?
3 Remove replace & repair consistent to the accident S 1200 ) 12}
4 Respray painting $ 1200 bV
5 Tuff kote 5 158 oV

Total 5 2900
Grand Total

5 728592

A
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Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

tified |Es -I-.ci_. Assignad -".._. .i'-'r_l' Adj Submitted
| SR e S
i | [Earievanty 26 Nov 2019 ' s¢3,200,00 $$3,200,00
Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates I iew Rpt

T
{Ins Auth'ad

Status

Report

I Cancel Case I

Reference

Claim Details

Documents

Pe;;ding for Survey

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[ [Created by insurer]

Insured:

"|UNION SERVICES (S'PORE) PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198001961M

Main GOH KIM HONG, 10: S0173139D

| Claimant:

S5JC412K

Date of Loss:

19/11/201% 09:00 - :59
[141 Months and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP/ MSC/V/19-001367

vehicle Reg, |
Mo. XE17285

(Insured):

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

Policy Mo,
(Claimant):

2100062008-11

MSD/VCC,/19-000006-00 {Comprehensive)

| Coverage: 01/01/20189 - 31/12/2019

Excess: |

(Repairer: | ¢2478064, 67465519

| Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop [HQ) Mo 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-61 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handling
Insurer:

:HSIE Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Monica Chung Pei Zhen - 5594 2552]

| Claimant’s
| Imsurer:

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 55-6419-3000

;,_QJ'EIJ‘.JE-EI: a_-h
| Driver/Custo

(dian ZHAD LIHENG (44 / Male) ,
| (Insured):

NRIC: G2789749K, Tel: +6591885078 Email:

| Adj Asg,
| Remarks:

on WP. Manual assigned to LKK via emall on 21/11/19. NR case. Choose LKK {Manual assigned)

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All J Compose Case Mall ] |

There are no mail for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Due Date
| No results.

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Assigned By

Completed On

Created On

https:/fsingapore. merimen_comiclaimsfindex.cimMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=890524&extid=323963&CFID=6949556. .
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h“DSTJ"'-'riﬂi}BPﬂl'ﬁ-meﬁmeﬁ-00m-"c|31'FT‘ISJ"IndBk.cﬁ'n'?fusebox=MTRadjuslBr&fusaacl'mn=cfsp_1:Imhaadﬂr&v:'.aseid=390524&extid=323963~&CFID=EE49996... 212



41112020 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5)C412K (MSC/V/19-001367)
[XE1728S]
TP

GOH KIM HONG
Nov 19 2019 9:00AM
[UNION SERVICES (S'PORE) PTE LTD]
Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop

Upload Documents | Upload Fhotos | Compose New Letter |

ih;essment Reports
i—N':' Finalized On

s [V 5 Bt 7 )
1 per page v ™
| |Thumbnaii [Print

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfim Musebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=4&objid=890524 &exlid=3239634& ..

|
1 25/03/2010:02 Adjuster Immediate Advice © | waoHm ||
| = |
! —_ — = .
|Photos/Images 3 per page v &
(%o | Finalized On SME Motor Pte Ltd [Kaki Bukit) = =2 [Thumbnail | Print
' " |Accident Photo ‘ ' |

1 [18/11/19 16:03 [k ACGIGATE REort OGRS _o | Hoad Jea il E_,Z
| 7 Accident Photo i |
{2 |19711/19 15,1:-_3 | Linked Accident Report Documents] ) (1] | Load PG | W |

¥ Accident Photo 5

3 [19/11/1916:03 |1 et Raport Documents] ) © | Load s | @

: Accident Photo | !

4 [19/11/19 16:03 it AE eIt Rt OS] € | Loadrc _-_ri |

; Accident Photo -
3 [MAIFAER2 | iuinkea Accicent Report Documents] - O | oiirs | B
. Accident Photo

6 |19/11/19 16:52 o AReoADocanestt _? _t_.o:ad_ PG _[ﬂ.
. Accident Photo g

7 1_9;11;19 16:52 o ot B ool € | Loadirg | ¥
1 Accident Photo B

B |19/11/19 16:52 P M . - © | Load »G | ¥
. Accident Photo

9 |19/11/19 16:52 [Linked Accdent Reprt Documents] € | Loadirc | ¥
z Accident Photo

10 lg'lrll'lilg 16:52 [Linked Accident Report Dacumeants] i - B - _o__ Load JPG ril

Mo |Relabel/Reorder |[LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | |Thumbnail | Print

1 |25/03/20 09:16 General View O | Lcadirs | @

2 25/03/2009:16 | General View © | Ladrc | @
'3 25/03/2009:16 | General View € | loadrc | ¥
4 | 25/03/20 09:16 General View & | lLoadipc | ¥
|5 | 25/D3/20 09:16 General View | € | LoadIPG | @
|6 | 25/03/20 09:16 | General View | € | Loadwc | @ |
|7 |25/03/2009:16 | General View © | Ladirc | & |
8 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | ladirc | ¥
8 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | loadirc | ¥

10 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | Loadirc | ¥

11 |25/03/2009:16  |General View € | loadirg | ¥

12 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | Loadirc | &

13 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | loadirg | ¥

14 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | Loadipc | ¥

15 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | loadirs | @

16 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | Loadirc | @

17 |25/03/20 09:16 General View € | Loadirc | ¥

18 ([25/03/20 09:16 General View | 9 __Lfla_d _]PG [+
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'Mlelmant Repﬁﬁ.s"

Merimen e-Claims

1 per page

v @ |

[ Thumbnail Print

No | Finalized On [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

19 |25/03/2009:16 | General View _ ©  Ladc | W
20 |25/03/2009:16 | General View i © ladrc @ .
21 |25/03/2009:16 | General View @ | waws | @
22 |25/03/20 09:16 | General View © | adwc | ¥
_;3 25/03/20 09:16 | General View € | Loadirc | &
|24 |25/03/20 09:16 General View © | Ladwc | ¥
25 |25/03/2009:16 | General View : © | wadws | @
|26 |25/03/2009:17  General View i © | Load PG Cdjl_
27 1 25/03/20 09:17 | General View € | ladirc | & |
26 25/03/2009:17  General View N B @  loagrwc W
29 |25/03/20 09:17 | General View © e @
30 |25/03/20 09:17 Ganeral View i | €% | Load PG | E!T
31 |25/03/20 08:17 General View . . | € | adc | @
32 (25/03/2009:17 | General View @ | Losaes | @ |
33 |25/03/20 09:17 General View ; € | Leadirc | @
34 |25/03/20 09:17 General View i 9 Load PG | [#
35 |25/03/20 08:17 Reinspection Photo _ 0 Load PG | #
'36 |25/03/2009:17 | Reinspection Photo @ | s | @ |
137 125/03/2009:17  Reinspection Photo O | s | @
38 |25/03/2009:17 | Reinspection Photo _ R ©  ldic | &
39 25/03/2009:17  Reinspection Photo © | Ladic | @ |
40 |25/03/2009:17 | Reinspection Photo | € | Loadies | @ |
41 25/03/2009:17 | Reinspection Photo © | eows | @ |
42 |25/03/20 09:17 Reinspection Photo _ € | Loadirc | ¥
43 |25/03/2009:17  |Reinspection Phote € | loadrc | ¥
44 |25/03/20 09:17 Reinspection Photo € | Leadipc | ¥
45 |25/03/20 09:17 ~ |Reinspection Photo €© | Ladwc | ¥
46 |25/03/20 09:17 Itninlplsctl_m; Photo i ] Load ¥G | @
47 |25/03/2009:17 | Reinspection Photo . © | Loadwc | @ |
48 |25/03/2009:17 | Reinspection Photo _ a _ © | Ladwc | @ |
49 |25/03/20 09:17 Reinspection Photo € | Load PG w
50 |25/03/200%:17 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | @
Documentation - 1perpage ¥ | &
[No [Finalized On | MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 |26/11/1910:13 emall to workshop €% | Load POF

2 26/11/1910:14 __ email from workshop o ) € | loadPDF |
(Mo | Finalized On |MSIG Insurance {Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (Internal Surveyor) | Thumbnail | Print
1 26/11/1911:26 | Survey Request - Manual Assigned @ | Load POF '

Linked Accident Report Documents

Assessment Reports 1 per page X E

Mo |Finalized On SME Motor Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) Thumbnail | Print

1 [06/12/1919:30  |Accident Statement | € | Load HTM

2 2 06/12/19 16:31 Accident Statement 3 Load HTM

3 |06/12/1519:34 | Accident Statement ) ) © [ adnm [ |

4 |06/12/1919:35 | Accident Statement B | € | Load HM
hitps-/isingapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRdocBfuseaction=dsp_docviewidomainid=1&corole=450bjid=830524 &extid=3239634& ..
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Assessment Reports a . 1 per page vl @
No |Finalized On_____ |SME Motor Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) | [Thumbnail | Print
Photos/Images | 3 per page T ¥
Mo |Finalized On SME Motor Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) [ Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/11/19 16:03 | Accident Photo € | Loadirc

2 (19/11/19 16:03 Accident Photo © | Loadirc | ¥ |
3 |19/11/19 16:03 Accident Photo © | Loadirg | @ |
4 15/11/19 16:03 | Accident Photo ©  loadirc | @&
5 |19/11/19 16:52 | Accident Photo €  ladirc W

6 19/11/1916:52  Accident Photo © LlLadrc | ¥

I : — can il
7 19/11/1916:52  Accident Photo | € | Loadipc | W |

I | |

8 |19/11/19 16:52 Accident Photo €& | Load PG

8 |19/11/19 16:52 | Accident Photo € | loadirc | @ ‘
10 |19/11/19 16:52 Accident Photo € | oadirc | ¥ |
bt : = |
Documentation - _ o Ciperpage v | @ |
No_|Finalized On SME Motor Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) 5 — [Thumbnail | Print |
1 [19/11/1915:53 | Sketch Plan Load TIF

2 [19/11/1915:53 | Sketch Plan #2 €© LoaaTIF

3 |19/11/19 15:53 Driving License . € | LoadTIF
|4 19/11/1915:53 (€1 | €Y | Loacd TIF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST ' Reset | Save | Print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer
Note: Aemarks are private wnless you show it to other parties.

https:fisingapore.merimen comiclaimsfindex.cfm7lusebox=MTRdac&fuseaction=dsp_docviewsdomainid=1&corole=480bjid=890524&exlid=3239634 ..
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4172020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (coregne 1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG190207T09AGQD3S2

Date: 01/04/2020

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: MSD/AVCC/19-000006-00
Clalmant ¥ehic  sicarax Insured Vehicle No : XE1728S
Date of Loss: 19M11/2019 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: MSC/AM9-001367
DE N & IDENTIFIC F VEHICLE
Reg No: SJC4M2ZK
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI LANCER, 1.5 MIVEC GLS 4A/T (A) Engine No: 44810075321
Req. Date: 30/01/2008 (Man, Year: 2007) Chassis No: JMYSRCY2ABUO05527
Colour: Blue Odometer: 251832 km
Engine Capacity: 1499 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Roadstone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Roadstone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Roadstone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Roadstone 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS _ ) Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4 87416 2776.11 2.097.85 43.04
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,900.00 1,240.00 1,660.00 57.24
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 7.774.16 4,016.31 3,757.85 48.34

Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 3,200.00
Nett Amount (S3%) T, 774.16 3,200.00 4 57416 58.84
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/11/2019
Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop (HQ)
Date Inspected: 22/11/2019 Inspected At: g;’k'i't Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-34/61 Autobay@Kak
Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carded out fa the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other liahility under any ather elrcumsiances is hereby expressly sxcluded.

https:.f.n'singapnre.marlmen.mrrﬂt:laims.l’index.1:I'rn‘?quehnx=MTRadjuster&fuseaction =gen_printrpt&caseid=B905248exlid=32309634CFID=69409967&C... 1/3



4172020

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts: 143
|Labour:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 01 Apr 2020)

MITSUBISHI LANCER 1.5 MIVEC GLS 4A/T (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

:Frint Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJC412K)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOTLID Dented 652 .30 FL *652.30 FL
2 1 *REAR BOOTLID OUTER LOCK Mot Necessary 66.00 FL *-FL
2 2 *REAR BOOTLID HINGES Mot Mecessary 171.60FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR BOOTLID UPPER LOCK Mot Necessary 66.00 FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR BOOTLID LOWER LOCK Mot Necessary 38.50FL *-FL
B 1 *REAR BOOTLID CENTRE LOGO Necessary 4560FL *45 60 FL
7 1 *REAR BOOTLID THIRD BRAKE LAMP Mot Necessary 348.TOFL *-FL
2] 1 *REAR BOOTLID LANCER EMBLEM Mecessary 47.30FL *47 30 FL
9 1 *REAR BOOTLID MIVEC EMBLEM Mecessary 39.60FL “39.60FL
0 1 *REAR BOOTLID EX EMELEM Mecessary 35.20FL *35.20FL
1M 2 *REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR Mot Mecessary 360.80FL *-FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed B821.7OFL *821.70FL
13 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER Mecessary 60.80FL *60.80 FL
14 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Mot Necessary G62.40FL *-FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING HOOK COVER Deformed 28.80FL *2B.BOFL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 190.30 FL *190.30 FL
17 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary TO.00FL *30.00 FL
18 2 *REAR BUMPER BERACKET Mot Necessary a88.00FL *-FL
19 2 *REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP Mot Necessary T9.20FL *-FL
20 1 *REAR LAMP Cracked 344 30FL *344.30 FL
21 1 *REAR END PANEL Mot Necessary 4685 30FL *-FL
22 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Missing 50.00FS *30.00FS
23 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER Missing 50.00FS *30.00FS
24 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 3B0.00FS *200.00FS
25 1 *REAR BOOTLID TOP SPOILER Cracked T2000FS *450.00 FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitermDisc. -

Sub Total (S%) 5,282.40 3,005.90

- List tem Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S3) 408.24 22959

Total Parts (S§) 4,874.16 2,776.31

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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41172020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REMOVE & REINSTALL BOOTLID INNER GARNISH. Mew 200,00 60.00
2 REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR., MNew 150.00 50.00
3 REMOVE, REPLACE & REPAIR CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT. New 1,200.00 500.00
4 RESPRAY PAINTING. MNew 1,200.00 600.00
] TUFF KOTE. New 150.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (S8) 2,900,00 1,240.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES >
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